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PERRP Most Common Violations by Standard 
CY 2016 

 

Rank Standard Condition # of 
Findings 

1 29 CFR 1910.303(b)(2) Listed or labeled electrical equipment was not used or installed in 
accordance with instructions included in the listing or labeling. 47 

2 29 CFR 1910.305(g)(1)(iv) Flexible cords and cables were improperly used. 41 

3 29 CFR 1910.37(a)(4) Safeguards designed to protect employees during an emergency were not in 
proper working order.  32 

4 29 CFR 1910.212(a)(3)(ii) Point(s) of operation on machinery was not guarded. 26 

5 29 CFR 1910.303(f)(2) Electrical circuits or disconnects were not labeled to indicate their purpose. 24 

6 29 CFR 1910.215(a)(4) Abrasive wheel grinder work rest(s) was missing or improperly adjusted.  23 

7 29 CFR 1910.303(b)(1)(ii) Unused openings in electrical equipment were not effectively closed.  23 

8 29 CFR 1910.334(a)(3)(ii) Attachment plugs or receptacles were connected or altered in a manner 
which prevented proper continuity of the equipment grounding conductor. 22 

9 29 CFR 1910.157(e)(2) Portable fire extinguishers were not visually inspected at least monthly.  21 

10 29 CFR 1910.334(a)(2)(i) A portable cord and plug connected piece of equipment was not visually 
inspected for evidence of external or internal defects or damage. 21 

11 29 CFR 1910.215(b)(9) Abrasive wheel grinder upper (tongue) guard was missing or improperly 
adjusted.  20 

12 29 CFR 1910.242(b) Compressed air used for cleaning purposes was not reduced to less than 30 
p.s.i. 20 

13 29 CFR 1910.22(a)(1) The place of employment was not kept clean and orderly, or in a sanitary 
condition. 19 

14 29 CFR 1910.303(g)(1)(ii) Working space about electric equipment was used for storage.  17 

15 29 CFR 1910.212(b) Machine(s) designed for fixed location(s) were not securely anchored to 
prevent walking or moving.  16 

16 29 CFR 1910.334(a)(2)(ii) Defective or damaged portable electric equipment was not removed from 
service. 15 

17 29 CFR 1910.305(b)(1)(ii) Unused openings in cabinets, boxes, and fittings were not effectively closed. 13 

18 29 CFR 1910.1200(e)(1)(i) The written hazard communication program did not include a list of the 
hazardous chemicals. 12 

19 29 CFR 1910.132(d)(1) The employer did not assess the workplace to determine if hazards were 
present that would necessitate the use of personal protective equipment. 12 

20 29 CFR 1910.305(b)(2)(i) Each outlet box did not have a cover, faceplate, or fixture canopy. 12 

21 OAC 4167-4-01(A) A PERRP poster was not posted. 11 

22 29 CFR 1910.303(g)(2)(ii) Electrical equipment exposed to damage was not guarded. 9 

23 29 CFR 1910.157(c)(1) Portable fire extinguishers were not mounted, located and identified. 9 

24 29 CFR 1910.151(c) Suitable eyewash and/or body drenching facilities were not provided in the 
work area. 7 

25 29 CFR 1910.215(d)(3) Rated load(s) of portable jack(s) were not legibly and permanently marked 7 
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